LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 23, 2007
TO: Honorable Fred Hill, Chair, House Committee on Local Government Ways & Means
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB41 by Paxton (Reelating to the confidentiality of home address information of certain
federal judges and their spouses, of certain state judges, and of state legislators.), Committee
Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend sections of the election, the government, and the tax code to hide the home
residence address in otherwise public records of certain federal and state judges and of state
legidators.

The bill would take effect September 1, 2007.

L ocal Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 405 Department of Public Safety
L BB Staff: JOB, CT, SD, SIS
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